

Associate Alumni.

THE members of the classes of '73 and '74 met Wednesday, June 24, and formed an alumni of the graduates of the College of Literature, Science and Art. Arrangements will be made to secure an address at the next commencement exercises. The following are the officers elected for the ensuing year: Pres., J. S. Dales; 1st Vice Pres., W. H. Snell; 2d Vice Pres., U. H. Mallick; Cor. and Rec. Sec., F. P. Hurd; Treas., W. M. Stevenson.

The following is the constitution and by-laws as adopted:

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION ADOPTED JUNE 24, 1874.

ART. 1. The alumni of the college of literature, science and art of the University of Nebraska hereby constitute themselves an association to be known by the name of the "Associate Alumni," of the college of literature, science and art.

ART. 2. The object of this association is declared to be to promote in every proper way the interest of our State University, and to foster among its graduates a sentiment of regard for each other, and of our attachment for our alma mater.

ART. 3. All graduates of this college of the University bearing a diploma from the same, shall be entitled to membership in this association. The Regents of the University and the Faculty of this college shall be honorary members of this association.

ART. 4. The officers of this association shall consist of a president and one vice president from each graduating class, a corresponding secretary, a recording secretary, and a treasurer.

ART. 5. This association shall meet annually on the day preceding commencement at two o'clock in the afternoon, or at the call of the president, with the consent of the executive committee.

ART. 6. Any proposition to alter or amend these articles of association must be made at an annual meeting, and lie over one year, and have the assent of two-thirds of the members present at the final vote.

BY-LAWS ADOPTED JUNE 24, 1874.

ART. I.—SEC. 1. There shall be a standing executive committee consisting of five members.

SEC. 2. The order of business at each regular meeting shall be as follows:

- 1st. Calling the roll by Secretary.
- 2d. Reading the minutes of the last meeting.
- 3d. Treasurer's report and the referring of the same to the executive committee.
- 4th. Report of the executive committee.
- 5th. Report of special committees.
- 6th. Miscellaneous business.
- 7th. Election of officers and committees.
- 8th. Adjournment.

ART. II.—SEC. 1. It shall be the duty of the corresponding secretary to keep a list of the graduates and their post office addresses, to notify each member elected to an office, of his election, and attend to such other business as directed.

SEC. 2. The duties of the recording secretary shall be to keep the records and report the proceedings of the association.

SEC. 3. The officers of this association shall be elected as follows: The president, corresponding secretary, recording secretary, treasurer and the executive committee by a majority of all the members present. Each class shall elect the vice-president to which it is entitled.

SEC. 4. All officers shall hold their offices for one year from and after their election, or until their successors are elected.

SEC. 5. In the absence of the president, one vice-president shall preside, and the right to the chair shall be according to the seniority of the class to which the vice-president present shall belong.

SEC. 6. In all meetings of this association the members present shall constitute a quorum.

SEC. 7. There shall be an annual tax of one dollar upon each member, payable at each annual meeting.

W. H. SNELL, W. M. STEVENSON,
J. S. DALES, F. P. HURD,
Class of 1873 U. H. MALICK,
Class of 1874.

General R. R. Ticket Office.

NO. 14 EAST O STREET.

Tickets to all prominent railroad points by the best and cheapest routes. Information cheerfully furnished.

A. W. KELLOGG, AGENT.

CLIFTON HOUSE,

G. ENSIGN, Proprietor,

Lincoln Neb.

FREE 'BUSS.

One Door South Post Office,
Opera House Block.

This House has been thoroughly refitted, and newly furnished throughout. Charges moderate.

CHAPIN & WATSON,

Attorneys at Law,

REAL ESTATE

AND

GOVERNMENT LAND AGENTS.

SPECIAL ATTENTION GIVEN

Office on 10th St. 2d Door North U. S. Land Office.

LINCOLN, NEBRASKA.

PIONEER LIVERY,

Sale and Exchange Stable.

W. J. HYATT, - - - Prop'r.

New Brick Stable, west side 11th street, between O and P streets, two Doors south of Commercial Hotel.

LINCOLN, NEBRASKA.

JAMES HOLLINGER,

Fashionable Tonsorialist.

Shaving, Haircutting, and Shampooing

done with accuracy and in despatch.

11th Street South of O—West side.

LINCOLN, NEBRASKA.

N. B. Makes a speciality of trimming ladies' and children's hair.

NATIONAL MEAT MARKET,

BULLIS & HARRIS,

Proprietors.

Dealers in Native Beef, Pork, Sugar-

Cured Hams, Etc.,

No. 8 11th Street,

Lincoln, Nebraska.

Family Groceries.

As Good as the Best,
As Cheap as the Cheapest,

AT

CHARLIE GRIFFITH'S

On P Street, between 10th and 11th.

CONOVER & DRUSE

keep the city

Boot and Shoe Parlor.

Liberal Discounts Made to

Ministers and Students.

Largest Assortment and

Latest Styles Always on Hand.

O Street, between 10th & 11th—South side.

LINCOLN, NEBRASKA.

EXCELSIOR MARKET.

Gerrans & Raymaker.

—DEALERS IN—

MEATS,

POULTRY,

AND GAME,

NO. 10 SOUTH 11th STREET.

LINCOLN, NEBRASKA.

E. T. M. HURLBUT, M. D.

HOMOEOPATHIC Physician and Surgeon.—
Office and Residence on P street, between
11th & 12th—North side.

A. M. DAVIS,

Wholesale and Retail Dealer in

Carpets, Oil Cloths, Rugs, Mats,

Window shades, Lace Curtains,

Damask, &c. &c.

No. 23 E. O STREET, LINCOLN.

W. B. HARLOW.

Confectionery,

Oysters,

In all styles,

Boarding by the day and week.

26 East O street,

LINCOLN.

A. G. GIBSON, A. M., M. D.,

Physician and Surgeon,

LINCOLN, NEB.

Office, Residence and Dispensary on 11th Street,

Between O and N.

BELL AND NIGHT-LIGHT.

H. HARRIS,

DENTIST,

Teeth inserted on Gold, Silver and Rubber.

All Work Guaranteed.

Office over Newman's store on O Street.

(Between Tenth and Eleventh streets.)

LINCOLN, NEBRASKA.

J. MORRISON,

Merchant Tailor,

AND DEALER IN

Cloths, Cassimers, Doeskins,

Silk Vestings.

No. 9 South 11th St.—Old P. O. Stand.

LINCOLN, NEBRASKA.

L. BARR.

Watchmaker & Jeweler

AND DEALER IN

Watches, Clocks, Jewelry,

SILVER AND PLATED WARE.

Special Attention Paid to Repairing

Watches, Clocks, &c.

A Full Assortment of Spectacles,

Eye-glasses, &c.

Opera House Block, O Street,

LINCOLN, NEB.

BONNER STABLE,

LIVERY & EXCHANGE!

11th Street, between O & P.

W. H. BOYER, - - - Prop'r.

Special Inducements to Students.

Best single and double rigs always on hand,

with attentive grooms in attendance.

ZEHRUNG & HARLEY.

DEALERS IN

Drugs, Stationery,

School Books,

Tiolet Articles,

Perfumeries &c.

New Brick Drug Store Cor. O & 11th st.

LINCOLN, NEBRASKA

Agents for Sale of University Books.

E. HALLETT,

DEALER IN

Gold and Silver W.

JEWELRY, SILVER-WARE

SPECTACLES, CUTLERY, &c,

AMERICAN WATCHES

AT FACTORY PRICES.

A Fine Selection of the

CELEBRATED SETH THOMAS CLOCKS

Watches, Clocks and Jewelry repaired by ex-

perienced workmen. Engraving neatly executed.

Remember the place—HALLETT'S.

O street, between 10th and 11th, south side.

W. HOHMANN,

Dealer in

CARPETS AND OIL-CLOTHS

STAPLE AND FANCY DRY GOODS

PIANOS,

ORGANS,



—AND—

Musical

Merchandise.

SPECIAL INDUCEMENTS TO STUDENTS

Lincoln, Nebraska.

C. M. LEIGHTON. H. W. BROWN.

LEIGHTON & BROWN,

WHOLESALE AND RETAIL

DRUGGISTS,

—AND—

BOOKSELLERS,

Corner O and 11th Streets,

LINCOLN, NEBRASKA.

RECEIVED TWO DIPLOMAS AT NEBRASKA STATE

FAIRS, SEPTEMBER, 1872-73.

Dr. T. C. Kern,

SURGEON DENTIST,

OFFICE COR. O AND ELEVENTH STS.,

Lincoln - Nebraska,

ALL WORK WARRANTED.

THE ONE PRICE STORE

HORWITZ & DAVIDSON,

Wholesale and Retail Dealers in

DRY GOODS, CLOTHING,

Hats, Caps, Boots and Shoes,

TRUNKS, VALISES, ETC.,

No. 9, East Side Square. LINCOLN, NEB

Wholesale. Retail.

BOOTS & SHOES

LEATHER & FINDINGS.

For Cash—One Price Only

Cheapest House in the City.

Custom Work and Repairing

Done to Order.

W. L. KIDD, & CO.

Southeast corner of Square.

LINCOLN, NEBRASKA.